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ADVISORY MEMO

TO: ALL BUILDING OFFICIALS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

FROM:{ Uﬁ& Michael L. Goolsby, Director

~ ([ Board and Code Administration Division
DATE: November 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Polyglass USA, Inc., Polystick TU Plus and Polystick TU Max Tile Underlayments
listed under NOA# 17-0614.22

Isolated cases of facer delamination and facer degradation of the Polyglass USA, Inc., Polystick TU
Plus and Polystick TU Max Tile Underlayments, listed under NOA# 17-0614.11, have been reported in
Miami-Dade County.

It is requested that all Roofing Inspectors be advised to exercise vigilance regarding this matter. Jobs
where evidence of facer delamination and/or degradation is observed must be stopped and immediately
reported to the Product Control Section.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in the matter. If you have any additional questions, please
contact our Roofing Product Control Examiners, Mr. Alex Tigera (Alex.Tigera@miamidade.gov, 786-
315-2589) or Mr. Jorge Acebo (Jorge.Acebo@miamidade.gov, 786-315-2588).

Cc: Helmy Makar, P.E. — Product Control Section Supervisor
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